Located on the Government Square, City Hall remains one of Alpena’s most prominent structures. In 1904 when the city council chose to construct the building of Bedford (Indiana) limestone, rather than local limestone or concrete from Alpena’s blossoming cement industry, many people objected. Since its completion in 1908, City Hall has been the center of civic activity in Alpena. City Hall represents the work of several Alpena craftsmen. The city sponsored markers for city hall and the historic courthouse. The markers complement the other cultural tourism activities taking place in Alpena since the establishment of the Thunder Bay National Marine Sanctuary in 2000.

Location: 208 First Avenue
Applicant/Sponsor: City of Alpena
Marker Erected: 2002
SHPO Contact: Laura Ashlee / 517.335.2725